SITE NUMBER: WA-V-394 (no photo)-

ADDRESS: One building south of 26 South Martin Street, Clear
Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: St. Peter's Evangelical ILutheran Church,
364/614, private

BUILDING DATE: 1875

This is a west-facing, vertically massed, two-story with
tower, brick, freestanding, ecclesiastical structure. The church
is set at the public-right-of-way on a stone foundation. The brick
is laid in a common bond and has been painted. Brick is used for
decorative purposes--corbelling defines the eaves and the bell
tower's beltcourse, and the windows and doors have brick hood
molds. The front-gable roof if sheathed with artificial shingles.
The center bay, which holds the bell tower, prdjects from the
facade and holds the segmentally arched entrance. The entrance
consists of double-doors with a stained glass transom. The
flanking windows, as well as those on the side elevation are
stained glass. The datestone indicates that the building was
erected in 1875. The church has a brick, educational building
addition that was constructed in 1961. The addition has a front-
gable roof and paired wood-panel doors with a five-light transom
and an applied pilaster surround.

The 1877 map of Clear Spring notes the church. The 1922
Sanborn indicates that the building was heated by a furnace, had
electric lights, and was 50' to the spire.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Themes of Religion; and

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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